

Meeting Minutes Town of North Hampton Zoning Board of Adjustment Tuesday, September 22, 2015 at 6:30pm Town Hall, 231 Atlantic Avenue North Hampton, NH 03862

These Minutes were prepared as a reasonable summary of the essential content of the Meeting, not as a transcription. All exhibits mentioned, or incorporated by reference, in these Minutes are a part of the official Case Record and available for inspection at the Town Offices.
Attendance:
Members present: David Buber, Chair; Phelps Fullerton, Vice Chair; George Lagassa, Charles Gordon, and Mark Janos. (5)
Members absent: None.
Alternates present: Dennis Williams and Robin Reid. (2)
Administrative Staff present: Wendy Chase, Recording Secretary.
Chair Buber Called the Meeting to Order at 6:26 p.m.
There is no Unfinished Business and no New Business before the Board. Chair Buber dispensed with the usual formal procedures because it was a public meeting, not a Public Hearing and no one from the public was in attendance, and the meeting would be recorded, but not televised.
Introduction of Members and Alternates - Chair Buber noted that there was a quorum present as identified above.
Minutes – July 28, 2015
Mr. Lagassa moved and Mr. Janos seconded the motion to accept the July 28, 2015 meeting minutes as written. The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion (5-0-0).
The Board briefly discussed the 2016-2017 Budget. Chair Buber explained that the Board doesn't have control over the budget, but it does have input on the training/education budget line item. Chair Buber requested an increase to the "training" line item last year because of the potential of newly elected Primary and Alternate members at the March election. The Budget Committee allowed the increase from \$500.00 to \$1,000.00. Chair Buber further explained that if anyone wanted to attend a seminar there is money in the line to cover it. He said it is the Town's policy to cover the cost of the seminar and mileage to and from the seminar.

Disclaimer – these minutes are prepared by the Recording Secretary within five (5) business days as required by NH RSA 91A:2, II. They will not be finalized until approved by majority vote of the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

45 46	Mr. Lagassa questioned whether they should decrease the "training" budget line back to \$500.00.
47	Chair Buber thought it best to leave it at \$1,000.00; it's better to have the coverage, and if the Budget
48	Committee thinks differently, then they can decide to change it back.
49	NATE AND A STREET AND A
50	Mr. Janos said that he gets offers to attend seminars professionally that often deal with Planning and
51	Zoning matters, and asked if that would be covered. Chair Buber said that Mr. Janos could run it by the
52 53	Zoning Administrator and if it's a major issue it can go through the Town Administrator. He didn't see it
55 54	as an issue if it related to Planning and Zoning matters.
55	Mr. Janos moved and Mr. Lagassa seconded the motion to accept the budget line for training at
56	\$1,000.00.
57	The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion (5-0-0).
58	
59	<u>Recording Secretary Report - Ms. Chase reported that the September 22, 2015, Meeting Agenda was</u>
60 61	properly posted at the Library, Town Clerk's Office, Town Office and on the Town's website.
62	Chair Buber prepared suggested changes to the Zoning Board of Adjustment's Rules of Procedure and
63	Vice Chair Fullerton prepared suggested Zoning Ordinance amendments/additions for Planning Board
64	consideration. Each member of the Board received a copy of both the Chair's and Vice Chair's suggested
65	changes for review.
66	
67	Mr. Fullerton presented a list of definitions that are found in the body of the Zoning Ordinance that are
68	not included in Section 302 – Definitions. He included definitions he found in a few NH towns and
69	supplemented with definitions from the book " <u>A Planners Dictionary</u> ", the International Residential
70	Code 2009 (IRC2009), State of NH Department of Environmental Services, and NH Planning and Land Use
71	Regulation – 2014-2015 Edition. He submitted 74 proposed amendments or additions of definitions for
72 72	the Board to review.
73 74	Mr. Fullerton submitted an outline referencing zoning ordinances which he has personally dealt with in
75	working in the architectural design community throughout the New Hampshire seacoast. He said that in
76	his experience no two towns use the same formulas to calculate such simple tasks as measuring a
77	building setback or overall building height.
78	
79	Mr. Fullerton said that it would be helpful for applicants appearing before the town land use boards to
80	be able to see a "Table of Dimensional Standards" and understand how those standards apply to the
81	particular districts they are working in. He prepared an amended Table of Dimensional Requirements,
82	Section 406.1.
83	
84	Mr. Fullerton suggested changes to the following Zoning Ordinances:
85	Section 302 – Definitions
86	Section 302.39 – Structure
87	Section 405.3 – Prohibited Uses – Storage of Raw Materials
88	Section 406 – Table "Yard and Lot Requirements" to include minimum lot area per dwelling unit
89	measured in square feet; minimum square footage per dwelling unit; maximum # of dwelling units per
90 01	structure; maximum # of stories/ft/ht, and how that height is to be measured; maximum amount of
91 92	sealed (impervious/impermeable) surface area permitted per District; aquifer protection district dimensional requirements, maximum impervious surface, etc.; wetland conservation district

- 93 dimensional requirements, maximum impervious surface, etc., and maximum site coverage only used
- 94 in 414.5 wetlands @ 414.5.E.2.
- 95 Section 406.2.2 Table of Frontage Requirements
- 96 Section 406.4.2 Multiple Dwelling Lot
- 97 Section 407 Height Regulations
- 98 Section 408 Building Area for Dwelling Units
- 99 Section 414.5.C.7 Impervious to Groundwater Infiltration
- 100 Section 414.5.C.15 Structure
- 101 Section 414.5.C.10 Non-Conforming Uses
- 102 Section 414.5.H Non-Conforming Lot
- 103 Section 501 Non-Conforming Uses
- 104 Section 505 Temporary Structures
- 105 Tables in Ordinance
- 106 XVII. Parking Ordinance a parking Ordinance appears on the town's website under "Ordinances" but is
- 107 not included in the main "Town Ordinance". He questioned whether it was approved, and if so should it
- 108 be included in future master ordinances updates. He said that many town ordinances regulate the
- 109 parking of commercial vehicles in residential districts, some by overall size or by restricting them to a
- 110 particular district.
- 111
- 112 Mr. Fullerton thought it would also be helpful if the Planning Board addressed:
- 113 Charitable Gaming Ordinance
- 114 Medical Marijuana Dispensaries
- 115 Solar Array Gardens
- 116
- 117 Mr. Janos commented that he is interested in work done on the definitions.
- 118
- 119 Mr. Lagassa said that he read everything and remarked that both Chair Buber and Vice Chair Fullerton
- did a lot of thorough work. He said he'd like the Planning Board to address dumpsters and AIR B N B's.
- 121 He said he has no objections to dumpsters being used during a construction project, but has noticed
- some dumpsters are kept on site indefinitely, and AIR B N B's may be a concern at some point and needs
- to be addressed.
- 124
- 125 Mr. Gordon commended Mr. Fullerton on his work and said he has no problem sending all the suggested 126 changes over to the Planning Board with a recommendation that they consider them.
- 127
- Mr. Fullerton said that the proposed changes he worked on are just suggestions for their consideration.
 He said the minutes of the last Planning Board meeting shows that they are already addressing some of
- the mentioned issues.
- 131
- 132 Chair Buber would like to send the proposed changes to the Planning Board and hold a Joint Meeting of 133 the Boards. The Planning Board Chair decides whether or not to hold a Joint meeting. He asked if the 124 Board would like to hold a joint meeting, and if so would they all like to attend, or would they authorize
- Board would like to hold a joint meeting, and if so, would they all like to attend, or would they authorize
- himself and Mr. Fullerton to attend on the Board's behalf.
- 136
- 137 It was decided that if any of the Zoning Board Members had any proposed amendments or additions to
- the Zoning Ordinance to get those recommendations to the Zoning Administrator by September 29,
- 139 2015, due to the time requirements with Public Hearings on proposed Zoning amendments. She will
- 140 then forward those recommendations to Mr. Fullerton. It was also decided that Chair Buber and Vice

141 142 143	Chair Fullerton will attend a Joint Meeting with the Planning Board on behalf of the Zonir Planning Board Chair decides to hold a Joint Meeting.	g Board if the
143 144 145 146 147	Mr. Williams commented that amendments should be written in "laymen's" terms so tha Enforcement Officer can easily interpret it. He also commented that the amendments sho strict.	
148 149 150 151	Ms. Reid said that Mr. Fullerton did a great job and voiced concern on "temporary structu thought it may be a way for people to obviate a permanent structure. She said that she w concerns to the Zoning Administrator.	
152 153 154 155	Mr. Fullerton referred to Section 505 – Temporary Structures – they are allowed by perm renewed annually up to a 4 year period. He said he is not sure what mechanism is in place that process is being complied with.	
156 157	Rules of Procedure –	
158 159 160	Chair Buber explained that there must be a super majority vote to change the Board's Ru Procedure. Below are the proposed changes to the Table of Contents (in red):	les of
161	PROPOSED TABLE OF CONTENTS	
162		PAGE
163	SECTION 1: AUTHORITY	2
164	SECTION 2: POWERS	2
165	SECTION 3: OFFFICERS	4
166	SECTION 4: PRIMARY MEMBERS AND ALTERNATES	4
167	SECTION 5: MEETINGS	6
168	SECTION 6: APPLICATION/DECISION	8
169	SECTION 7: BOARD COMMUNICATIONS	12
170	SECTION 8: RECORDS	12
171	SECTION 9: AMENDMENTS/WAIVERS	13
172	SECTION 10: JOINT MEETINGS AND HEARINGS	13
173		
174	INSTRUCTIONS FOR RELIEF AND FORMS	
175	"INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPEALS TO THE NORTH HAMPTON ZBA"	14
176	Form 1 - APPLICATION FOR RELIEF	19
177	Form 2 - PETITION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL	20
178	Form 3 - PETITION FOR VARIANCE FROM ZONING ORDINANCE	22
179	Form 4 - PETITION FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION	25
180	Form 5 - PETITION FOR EQUITABLE WAIVER	27
181 182	Form 6 - ZBA VARIANCE WORKSHEET	29
182	Form 7 - INCLUSION CHECKLIST	30
183	Form 8 - EXAMPLE OF NOTICE OF DECISION	31
184 185	Form 9 - RECORD OF CHANGES	32
TOD		

186 ATTACHMENTS:

187	Attachment 1 - ZBA VACANCY APPOINTMENT PROCEDURE	34
188	Attachment 2 - MEETING SCHEDULE AND DEADLINES	36
189		
190	PROPOSED REVISIONS RULES OF PROCEDURE	
191		
192	Chair Buber asked that the Board vote on each Section separately on whether or not to ac	cept the
193	proposed amendments.	
194		
195	TABLE OF CONTENTS	
196		
197	• Change: Page 2 of 37 to Page 1.	
198		
199	SECTION 1: AUTHORITY	
200		
201	 Line 2: After "(RSA), 1983, Section 676:1", add "Amended 2010". 	
202	• Line 4: After "five (5)" and prior to the word "members" insert the word "	.Primary"
203	and capitalize "Members".	
204	• Change: Page 3 of 37 to Page 2.	
205	• Change: Page 4 of 37 to Page 3.	
206		
207	Mr. Gordon suggested eliminating "1983" so that the "amended 2010" would not be nece	ssary Chair
208	Buber said that he initially removed it and then went back and reread the RSA and decided	•
209	in.	
210		
211	Mr. Lagassa moved and Mr. Janos seconded the motion to accept the amendments to Se	ection 1:
212	Authority.	
213	The vote was unanimous (5-0).	
214		
215	SECTION 2: POWERS	
216		
217	Chair Buber did not recommend any amendments to this Section.	
218		
219	Mr. Gordon referred to paragraph B. Building Codes, "The Board shall have the authority t	o varv the
220	application of any provision of the Building Code to any particular case" He voiced conce	
221	term "vary" and interprets it to mean that the Board has the power to grant a variance to	
222	code, for example, the height of a railing. Chair Buber disagreed and said if someone has a	
223	something relevant to a building code that the Building Inspector is attempting to enforce	
224	come to the ZBA and request an appeal; it doesn't mean changing the code itself.	they can
225	come to the 257 and request an appear, it doesn't mean changing the code risen.	
226	Mr. Gordon said it means "this particular section of the building codes doesn't apply to yo	u" and he
227	would like to see something in the RSA's that gives the Board this authority. He is not chall	
228	the Zoning Board is the authority to handle appeals of an Administrative Officer, just the s	
229	quoted above.	
230		
231	Mr. Janos said that the sentence Mr. Gordon refers to seems to allow the Zoning Board to	unilaterally
232	make changes to what comes before the Board and what the Board thinks is appropriate.	
	and the second second second and what the board time is uppropriate.	

the RSA empowers the Board to do that.

234 Mr. Fullerton referred to RSA 673:3 Zoning Board of Adjustment and Building Code Board of Appeals – 235 and that particular language doesn't exist within it. 236 237 Chair Buber suggested Mr. Gordon investigate this and funnel it through the Zoning Administrator, and 238 if a change is made, the Board can vote on it at the next meeting. Mr. Gordon agreed that he would 239 work on it and report back to the Board. 240 241 Mr. Gordon asked if the Board preferred he would wait to address any concerns in the Rules that are not 242 in the suggested changes made by the Chair. 243 244 Chair Buber said that he would like to hear all concerns as they come up. 245 246 Mr. Gordon voiced concerns for Section 2.D – Special Exceptions. He said that there are two types of 247 special exceptions the Board deals with, 1) that do not have certain criteria and fall under the general 248 provision of Section 405.2, and 2) Special Exceptions that have specific criteria. The Board's Rules allow 249 for added conditions even if all of the criteria are met. He said it would be different if there were an 250 added criterion stating, "and any conditions the Board feels appropriate". He said the ordinance can 251 give us that power; we can't give it to ourselves. Mr. Fullerton agreed and Mr. Janos said that really 252 goes to the ordinance, and not the procedure. 253 254 Chair Buber said it is more of an ordinance issue. 255 256 Chair Buber said that the Board imposes conditions on Variances. 257 258 Mr. Gordon said that the Rules of Procedure is not adopted by the Legislative Body. 259 260 Chair Buber said, as one member of the Board, he sees nothing wrong with the way the section is 261 written. 262 263 Mr. Janos said that if a Party comes before the Board and the Board imposes additional conditions not contained in the ordinance; it would be subject to appeal. 264 265 266 Chair Buber asked if anyone wanted to make a motion to change the Section. Mr. Gordon said he did 267 not want to make a motion; he was merely raising a concern. He explained that he questions whether or 268 not the Board has the power to add a condition on a Special Exception that has specific criteria; it's not 269 the same as a Variance. 270 271 Chair Buber said it doesn't state the word "additional" when referring to conditions. 272 273 **SECTION 3: OFFICERS** 274 Paragraph C: Line 1 - Change "Clerk" to "Recording Secretary" in first sentence. Line 1 – Change 275 • 276 "Clerk" to "Recording Secretary" at start of sentence 2. 277 278 Mr. Lagassa moved and Mr. Janos seconded the motion to accept the amendments to Section 3: 279 Officers. 280 The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion (5-0-0). 281

282	
283	SECTION 4: PRIMARY MEMBERS AND ALTERNATE MEMBERS
284	
285 286	 Paragraph A: Line 2 - After the words "three (3) years" insert a period and eliminate the balance of that sentence.
287	 Change: Page 5 of 37 to Page 4.
288	 Paragraph A (continued on new Page 4): Line 3 - After the words "or appointments" add "of
289	Alternate Members"
290	 Eliminate the entirety of the last sentence and replace with the following: "Holdover provisions shall be performed in accordance with RSA 673: 5 which states: If no
291	
292	successor has been appointed and qualified at the expiration of an appointed member's term, the member shall be entitled
293 294	to remain in office until a successor has been appointed and qualified".
294	to remain in once until a successor has been appointed and quaimed.
296 297	Mr. Lagassa suggested the word "performed" in the fourth paragraph be changed to "implemented".
298	Mr. Gordon questioned whether Primary Members can be "holdovers".
299 300	The Board decided that "holdover" doesn't apply to a Primary Member.
301	
302 303	 Paragraph B: Line 2 – Eliminate the words "the Chair" and insert "the Zoning Administrator, who will then in-turn notify the Chair".
304	• Paragraph C: Lines 2 & 3– Eliminate the words "the Select Board until all" and insert the
305	words "the majority vote of the", and after the word "Board" eliminate the words "are
306	all elected officials". Eliminate the entirety of the sentence 2. Retain sentence 3.
307	• Paragraph D: Eliminate the entire paragraph.
308	• Paragraph E: Change to "Paragraph D".
309	• Line 1: Change the word "Clerk" to "Recording Secretary".
310	• Line 3: Change the word "Clerk" to "Recording Secretary".
311	• Line 5: After the word "discussions" insert the words "from the audience". After the word
312 313	"Primary Member", insert the words "or are asked to comment by the Board Chair".
314	 Line 2: After the word "questions" change "apply to" to "and applies".
315	Paragraph G: Change to "Paragraph F".
316	• Line 2: After the words "shall be filled" insert "as described under the conditions set forth
317	in Attachment 2, titled "ZBA Vacancy Appointment Procedure" found in the Zoning Board of
318	Adjustment Rules of Procedure" and eliminate "by the Select Board until the entire Board
319	(ZBA) is an elected body".
320	Change Page 6 of 37 to Page 5.
321	
322	Mr. Janos moved and Mr. Lagassa seconded the motion to accept the amendments to Section 4:
323	Primary Members with Mr. Lagassa's suggested amendment.
324	The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion (5-0-0).
325 326	SECTION 5: MEETINGS

• Paragraph B: Line 4 – After the word "...recusal..." add the words "...or absence...".

328	
329	• Paragraph D: Line 2 - Change the words "there are" to "the Board consists of".
330	• Change Page 7 of 37 to Page 6.
331	 Paragraph H: Line 3 - Change "10:30 p.m" to "10:00 p.m".
332	 Paragraph J: Line 1 – Change to read: "Board meetings are generally broadcasted live on
333	Channel 22 and/or recorded."
334	• Line 2: Change to read "All recordings shall be preserved as prescribed by applicable Statutes."
335	• Paragraph M: Order of Business.
336 337	 Sentence #3: Change to - "Introduction of Primary Members and Alternate Members in attendance".
338	 Sentence #4: Eliminate "Zoning Administrator's Report" and change to "Recording Secretary's
339	• Sentence #4. Eminiate Zoning Administrator's Report and change to Recording Secretary's Report".
340	 Sentence #5: Change the semi-colon after "witnesses" and insert a period. Eliminate
340	balance of sentence.
342	• Move sentence #7 under sentence #5 and re-number as sentence #6. (Sentence #7 starts with:
343	"Minutes of previous meeting:" and ends with "(see also, Section 3C)".
344	Re-number sentence #8 to sentence #7.
345	Re-number sentence #9 to sentence #8.
346	 Move sentence #6 and re-number as new sentence #9.
347	• In the new sentence #9, add a new sub-section "d." to read as follows: "There will be a follow-
348	up question and answer period by Board Members".
349	• Re-identify sub-section "2" as "e."
350	 Change sub-section "d." to sub-section "f."
351	 Change old sub-section "e." to sub-section "g."
352	• Change old sub-section "f." to "h."
353	• In the new sub-section "h." add the word "The" prior to "Board".
354	• Change Page 8 of 37 to Page7.
355	
356	Mr. Lagassa suggested changing the word "broadcasted" to "broadcast" in paragraph J.
357	
358	Mr. Lagassa moved and Mr. Fullerton seconded the motion to accept the amendments to Section 5:
359	Meetings with Mr. Lagassa's suggested amendment.
360	The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion (5-0-0).
361	
362	SECTION 6: APPLICATION/DECISION
363	
364	A. Time Limits.
365	• Line 2: Change "forty-five (45) calendar days" to "thirty (30) calendar days".
366	• Line 5: Change "the 45th day" to "the 30th calendar day".
367	
368	B. Application for Relief Form.
369	• Sentence #4: Change to read: "The Zoning Administrator shall place all applications and appeals
370	into the Board Member's and Alternate Member's mail boxes not later than 14 calendar days
371	prior to a scheduled meeting, and will notify each Member to that effect via email when
372	accomplished.
373	• Change Page 9 of 37 to Page 8.
374	

375 376 377	Mr. Lagassa suggested changing the apostrophe before the "s" in "Member's" to after the "s" in "Members'"
378 379	C. Public Notice.
380 381 382 383	 Sentence #2: Line 1 - After "shall be posted at the" enter the following: "Town Offices – inside and outside; Town Clerk's Office- inside an outside; Town Hall – outside; the Library; and the Town Website". Continue the sentence with "not less than five (5) days before the date of a public hearing or meeting.
384 385 386	 Sentence #4: Line 3 - Change "city/town" to "town". Change Page 10 of 37 to Page 9
387 388	• E: Public Hearing.
389 390 391 392 393 394	 Sentence #1: Change "RSA 676:6" to "RSA 676:7". Sentence #2: sub-paragraph "g." After the word "questions" enter the words "or discussion". Move sub-paragraph "g." under sentence #5 and re-identify it as sentence #6. Change Page 11 of 37 to Page 10.
395 396	• G. Decisions.
 397 398 399 400 401 402 403 404 	 Sentence # 2: Underline "An abstention from voting by a Board Member is discouraged" Add new sentence #6 to read as follows: "6. Pursuant to RSA 673:15, whenever the Board exercises its regulatory or quasi-judicial powers, it may, at its sole discretion, compel the attendance of witnesses. All expenses incurred under this section for compelling the attendance of a witness shall be paid by the party or parties requesting that a witness be compelled to attend a meeting of the Board. Change Page 12 of 37 to Page 11.
405 406 407	Mr. Lagassa moved and Mr. Janos seconded the motion to accept the amendments to Section 6: Application/Decision with Mr. Lagassa's suggested amendment. The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion (5-0-0)
408 409 410	SECTION 8: RECORDS
411 412 413	 Paragraph A: Line 6 - Change "Full-Time" to "Primary". Change Page 13 of 37 to Page 12.
414 415	SECTION 9: AMMENDMENTS/WAIVERS
416 417 418 419 420	 Paragraph A: Line 2 - Capitalize the word "Primary". Line 3: Capitalize the word "Members"

421	SECTION 10: JOINT MEETINGS AND HEARINGS
422	
423	 Insert a space between the title and the body of the paragraph.
424	Change Page 14 of 37 to Page 13.
425	
426	Mr. Lagassa moved and Mr. Janos seconded the motion to accept the amendments to
427	Sections 8: Record; Section 9: Amendments/Waivers and Section 10: Joint Meeting and Hearings.
428	The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion (5-0-0-).
429	
430	INSTRUCTIONS FOR RELIEF AND FORMS
431	
432	"INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPEALS TO THE NORTH HAMPTON ZBA"
433	
434	• Sub-paragraphs (c.) and (e.) Lines 2: Eliminate the word "area".
435	 Change Page 15 of 37 to Page 14.
436	 Sub-paragraph (f.) - Line 2: Delete "Petitioner or designee" and change to "The Applicant or
437	the Applicant's designee".
438	• Sub-paragraph (k.) - Lines 4 & 5: Delete "in the Mary Herbert Conference Room" and change
439	to "at the Town Hall".
440	• In between sub-paragraph (m.) and paragraph 2. "Types of Appeals" insert a new paragraph 2
441	which will read: 2. "Complete Form 1 – Application for Relief".
442	 Re-number former paragraph 2 to paragraph 3.
443	 New paragraph 3, sub-paragraph A Lines 4 & 5: Change "45 days" to "30 calendar
444	days"
445	• Change Page 16 of 37 to Page 15.
446	• Sub-paragraph "C. Special Exception" : Line 3 - Place a period after the word "Officials".
447	Eliminate "dated January 2005".
448	• Change Page 17 of 37 to Page 16.
449	 Change Page 18 of 37 to Page 17.
450	 Change Page 19 of 37 to Page 18.
451	 Change Page 20 of 37 to Page 30 and re-locate to Page 30.
452	 Change Page 21 of 37: Re-title as "Attachment 2" and move to Page 36 of the "Rules of Drage durge"
453	Procedure".
454	
455	Mr. Janos commented that the Instructions are clear; it gives the opportunity for a layperson to
456	understand what is expected of them. He said the variance worksheet is a great tool for applicants to
457	use.
458	Mr. Lagassa moved and Mr. Gordon seconded to accept the amendments made to Instructions for
459	Appeal to the North Hampton ZBA.
460	The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion (5-0-0).
461	CHANGES AND REVISIONS TO FORMS
462	
463	Form 1-"Application for Relief":
464	Under "Relief Sought": Change "Appeal of Decision of Administrative Officer" to "Petition for
465	Administrative Appeal".

466	 Under "Request for Equitable Waiver": Change to "Petition for Equitable Waiver".
467	• Assure the words Form 1 – Application for Relief appear on the lower left corner of the form.
468	 Assure the form page number is change from Page B-1 to Page 1 of 1.
469	• Form 1 can be located on Page 19 as referenced in the proposed Table of Contents of this
470	document.
471	
472	Form 2 – "Appeal of Administrative Decision"
473	 Change title to "Petition for Administrative Appeal".
474	 Line 9: Change "Administrative Officer" to "Administrative Appeal".
475	 Assure the words Form 2 – Administrative Appeal appear on the lower left corner of the form.
476	• Assure the form page numbers are changed from Page B-2-1 and B-2-2 to Page 1 of 2 and Page 2
477	of 2 respectively.
478	 Form 2 can be located on Page 20 as referenced in the proposed Table of Contents of this
479	document.
480	
481	Form 3 – "Petition for Variance from Zoning Ordinance"
482	• Assure the words Form 3 – Petition for Variance appear on the lower left corner of the form.
483	• Assure the form page numbers are changed from Page B-3-1, Page B-3-2 and Page B-3-3 to Page
484	1of 3, Page 2 of 3 and Page 3 of 3 respectively.
485	• Form 3 can be located on Page 22 as referenced in the proposed Table of Contents of this
486	document.
487	Forme A. "Detition for Creatic Freention"
488	Form 4 – "Petition for Special Exception"
489 490	 Assure the words Form 4 – Petition for Special Exception appear on the lower left corner of the document.
490 491	
491	 Assure the form page numbers are changed from Page B-4-1 and Page B-4-2 to Page 1 of 2 and Page 2 of 2 respectively.
492	 Form 4 can be located on Page 25 as referenced in the proposed Table of Contents of this
494	document.
495	
496	Form 5 – "Petition for Equitable Waiver"
497	• Assure the words Form 5 – Petition for Equitable Waiver appear on the lower left corner of the
498	form.
499	 Assure the form page numbers are changed from Page B-5-1 and Page
500	B-5-2 to Page 1of 2 and Page 2 of 2 respectively.
501	• Form 5 can be located on Page 27 as referenced in the proposed Table of Contents of this
502	document.
503	
504	Form 6 – "Variance Work Sheet"
505	 Change document title to "ZBA Variance Work Sheet".
506	 Assure the words Form 6 – ZBA Variance Work Sheet appear on the lower left corner of the
507	form.
508	 Assure the form page number has been changed from Page B-6 to Page 1 of 1.
509	 Form 6 can be located on Page 29 as referenced in the proposed Table of Contents of this
510	document.
511	
512	

513	Form 7 – "Inclusion Checklist"
514	 Change reference on form of Attachment 1 to Form 7.
515	Line 8: Eliminate the word "area".
516	• Assure the words Form 7 – Inclusion Checklist appear on the lower left corner of the form.
517	• Assure the form page numbers reflect Pages 1 of 1 respectively.
518	• Form 7 can be located on Page 30 as referenced in the proposed Table of Contents of this
519	document.
520	
521	Form 8 – "Example of Notice of Decision"
522	 Use the Board's current Decision Letter format. Leave blank the Chairman's name, case
523	number, map/lot number, property location, and details of decision and any special conditions.
524	It will be inserted into the "Rules of Procedure" as a standardized form and will be inserted as
525	Page 31 and 32.
526	• Assure the words Form 8 – Example of Notice of Decision appear on the lower left corner of the
527	form.
528	 Assure the form page numbers reflect Pages 1 of 2 and 2 of 2 respectively.
529	• Form 8 can be located on Page 31 as referenced in the proposed Table of Contents of this
530	document.
531	
532	Form 9 - "Record of Changes"
533	• Assure the words Form 9 – Record of Change appear on the lower left corner of the form.
534	• Form 9 can be located on Page 32 as referenced in the proposed Table of Contents of this
535	document.
536	
537	Mr. Janos moved and Mr. Lagassa seconded the motion to accept the amendments to the FORMS.
538	The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion (5-0-0).
539	
540	ATTACHMENTS
541	
542	Attachment 1 – "North Hampton Zoning Board of Adjustment Vacancy
543	Administrative Procedure"
544	
545	• Change start of "Paragraph B" with the following:
546	
547	"The filling of vacancies shall be performed in accordance with the conditions set forth in RSA
548	673:12".
549	
550	RSA 673:12 Filling Vacancies in Membership
551	
552	Chair Buber explained that he would like to add the language of RSA 673:12 into the vacancy
553	administrative procedure attachment.
554	
555	Vacancies in the membership of a local land use board occurring other than through the expiration of a
556	term of office shall be filled as follows:
557	

- 558 I. For an elected member, by appointment by the remaining board members until the next regular 559 municipal election at which time a successor shall be elected to either fill the unexpired 560 term or start a new term, as appropriate. 561 II. For an appointed, ex-officio, or alternate member, by the original appointing or designating 562 563 authority, for the unexpired term. 564 565 III. The chairperson of the local land use board may designate an alternate member of the board to fill the vacancy temporarily** until the vacancy is filled in the manner set forth in paragraph 566 567 I or II. If the vacancy is for an ex-officio member, the chairperson may only designate the person who has been appointed to serve as the alternate for the ex-officio member. 568 569 570 (Eff. August 21, 2009. Amendments - 2009. Paragraph III: Added) 571 **For the purpose of this "Administrative Procedure", "temporarily" means a period of time not to 572 573 exceed 90 days. 574 575 Further, in accordance with, and as stated from The Office of Energy & Planning in "A Handbook for 576 Local Officials", dated 2013, Chapter 1, page 4: 577 578 "Alternate members may be temporarily designated to fill a vacant seat until such time as the seat is 579 filled in the normal manner. They can, however, be appointed to fill the vacant seat as a full member, 580 thus relinquishing their position as an alternate, which in turn creates a new vacant alternate position for 581 the appointing authority to fill". 582 583 Continue the proposed revisions for Attachment 1 with the start of the original "Paragraph B" - now referred to as "sub-paragraph 2". 584 585 586 Paragraph B; sub-paragraph 2: Line 2 - Change the first "...ZBA..." to "...Primary Members of the • 587 Board...". 588 Paragraph B; sub-paragraph 2: Line 7 - Change posting areas to read as follows: 589 590 "Notices shall be posted at the Town Offices - inside and outside; the Town Clerk's 591 Office - inside and outside; the Town Hall - outside; the Town Library; the Town 592 Website; and advertised on local community television Channel 22." 593 594 Paragraph C: Line 1 – Change "...Elected..." to "...Primary". • Paragraph C: Line 7 – Change "...Elected..." to "...Primary". 595 • 596 • Change title from "Appendix C" to "Attachment 1". Number as Page 34. 597 598 The Recording Secretary asked to keep the meeting schedule as an example. The current year's meeting 599 dates and application deadline dates can be found on the town's website. 600 601 Mr. Janos referred to Section C of the Vacancy procedure and commented that he was an applicant for a 602 temporary position to the Board. He thought a decision was made without adequately vetting all of the 603 candidates and a decision was made in advance before he could present his qualifications to serve on
- 604 the Board, and feels that is an unfair process.

- 606 Chair Buber said that as long as he has been Chairman of the Board he has made sure all candidates are 607 vetted. Mr. Janos said he was allowed to speak.
- 608
 609 Chair Buber spoke to prior Board Chairs and they have handled the appointment process in the same
 610 way. A nomination is made, and if it is not seconded, then it is a dead issue; if it is seconded, and the
 611 board votes against, they move on to the next candidate.
- 612

605

613 Chair Buber asked for a suggestion on how to make the process better, and Mr. Janos said he doesn't 614 know what the answer is. It just seems unfair that the first candidate gets a nomination, it's seconded 615 and voted on in favor – it's over, not giving the other candidates a chance.

616

617 Chair Buber said that if Mr. Janos can come up with a different process, to bring it forward. He said a 618 secret ballot is illegal.

619

620 Mr. Janos thought maybe a candidate can be made aware of other opportunities on other Boards.

621

622 Mr. Janos moved and Mr. Fullerton seconded the motion to adjourn at 8:45pm.

- 623 The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion (5-0-0).
- 624

625 Respectfully submitted,

- 626
- 627 Wendy V. Chase
- 628 Recording Secretary
- 629